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Donna Conkling

From: Dana Crane <dcrane@korenrogers.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 11:40 AM

To: Clerk's Department

Subject: Library expansion

I am all for the added features for the library but I am not sure that we need the expansion more than we need the 

indoor Community center with the indoor pool. The town wasn’t willing to put up the money for that so I am not sure it 

will be willing to do it for a library expansion. I love the library and used it A LOT when my kids were young, but not so 

much anymore. I am hopeful we have enough support and funds coming in because I don’t want my taxes to increase to 

have an expanded library that I don’t use as much anymore.  

 

Dana Crane 
Managing Director 
(914) 686-5800 x127 | (917) 991-3528 (cell) 

dcrane@korenrogers.com | www.korenrogers.com 

 

 

"Celebrating our 27th year in business 1988 - 2015" 
 

“If you don’t make the time to work on creating the life you want, you’re eventually going to be forced to spend a LOT 

of time dealing with a life you don’t want.” – Kevin Ngo (author & motivational speaker) 
 

 


